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UNIT.ED STATES OF AMERICA

ARWAH J. JAtsER

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Crand Jury Chargcs:

COUNT ONE
(Attempting to Provide Material Support to fl Foreign Terrorist Organization)

On or about June 14, 2005, within the Western District of Arkansas and elsewhere, thc

defendant ARWAI i J. JABER, within l.ho Ur:ited States and subject to the jurisdiotion of the

United States, did knowingly and interrtioually attempt to provide material support and resourccs,

as that term is defincd in l8 U.S.C. $ 2339A(b), including personnel (hirnselt), to a foreign

terrorist organizatiorr, to wit, Palestinian Islanric Jihad, which was dcsignated by the Secretary of

State as a foreign tcrrorist otganization, pursuant to Sectiorr 219 of the Immigration and

Nationality Aot, as added by thc Antitenorism and Effcctive Death Penalty Act of I996, PrLb. L.

No.l04-132,302,110 stat. 1214,1248 (1996), and amended by the Illegal Immigration Reform

and lmmigranr Responsibility Act of 1996, pub. L. No. 104-208, 110 Stat. 3009 (1996), on

()ctobel B, 1997, and rc-dcsignated as a tenorist organization on Octobcr 5, 2001 and October 2,

2003.

No. 5:05CRs0030-00I

lB U,S.C. $ ?3398(aX1)
42 U.S.C. $ 408(aX7XB)
18 U.S.C. $ 10ls(a)
18 U.S.C.  $  rs42
I8 U.S.C. $ 1425(a)

All in violation of Title l8 U.S.tl. $ 23398(a)(l).

Case 5:05-cr-50030-JLH     Document 31     Filed 09/29/2005     Page 1 of 5




COUNTTWO
(Use of False Social Securlty Number)

On or about Novcmber I7, 2000" in the Western Distriot of Arkansas, the defentlmt,

ARWAH J. JABER, for the purpose of securing a crcdit account, did with the ifltent to deceive,

falsely tepresent Social Seourity Number XXX-XX-5644 bc his social sccurity number on a

ctedit application to JPMorganChase Company, when in fact, as defcndant well knew, such

numbcr had not been assigned to him by the Commissioner ofSocial Sccurity.

All in violation of Titlc 4?, U.S.C. $ +oB (a)(7)(B).

COUNT THREE
(False Statement on a Naturalization Application)

On or about August 16,20t10, in the Westem District ofArkansas, thc dcfcndant

ARWAII J. JABER, did willl'ully and knowingly make a false stateneflt in an applioation for

naturalization with intcnt to induce and seoure for his own usc, thc issuance of a Cerlifioate of

Naturalization under thc authority of the United States, contrary to the laws regulating the

issuance ofsuch Certiticates of Naturalization and thc rules prescribetl pursuant to such laws, in

that in such application when required to list othcr names u$ed siuce becoming a pcrmaneflt

resident alien, the defcndant lailed to list the name Orwah.L M. Houshia, or Orwah J. Houshia,

and $tated "none," which statcment he krrew to be false.

Al l  in violat ion of Tit le l8 U.S.C. $ l0l5(a),
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COUNT FOUA
(False Statement on fl Pnssport Application)

On ot about February 19, 2002, in the Western District of Arkansas, thc del'endant

ARWAI{ J. JAAER, did willfully and knrrwingly make a false statement in an application for a

United States Passport with iflteflt to induce and secure for his own use, the issuancc ofa

passporl under the authority of thc United States, contrary to the laws regulating thc issuance of

suoh passports and the nrlcs prescribed pursuant to such laws, in that in such application the

dcf'cndant listed the names Arwah J. Jabcr and Arwah Jaber. but failed to list the namc Orwah.I.

lloushia or Orwah J, M. Houshia in the section that requires the applicant to list any othcr names

flrat he has used. which statefireflt he knew to be falsc.

All in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. S 1542.

COUNT FIVE
(Use of False Social Security Number)

On or about Januaty | 5, 2001, in the Wcstern Distriot of Arkansas, the dcfendant,

ARWAH J. JABER, for the pr.upose of securing a credit aocount, did with the intent to deceive,

lalsely represent social security Number XXX-xx-5644 be his social sccurily number on a

oredit application to Household credit Services Golcl Mastercard, when in fact, as defen<ianr

well knew, such number had not been assigned lo hiru by the Commissiorrer of Social Security.

All iu violation of Title 42, U.S.C. $ a08 (a)(f@),
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COUNT SIX
(Procuremont of Naturalization Unlawfully)

On or about August 16, 2000, and continuing through January 30, 2001, in the Western

District of Atkansas, lhe tlefondturt, ARWAH J. JA-tsHR, knowingly attempted to procurc and

obtrtirr arrd did obtain, oontrary to law, naturalization as a United States citizen for himsclf, to

wit:

1) The defendant obtaincd naturalization bv falselv swearins to a statement in his

written application for naturalization (Fomr N-400) on or about August 16, 2000, and agzun on or

about January 30, 200I, during his naturalization iuterview under oath. The dcfendant, ARWAH

J. JABER, alswered "uone" to thc qucstion, "Other dfies you have used since you became a

permancnt rcsidcnt"; when in truth and in fact, the defendant had uscd the narne Orwah J. M.

Houshia. or Orwah J, Houshia.

2) The defendant obtained naturalization by lalsely swearing to a statement in his

written application for naturalizalion (Fomr N-400) on or about August 16, 2000, and again on or

about January 30, 2001, dudng his naturalization intcrvicw under oath. The defendant, ARWAH

J. JABER, answered "no", to the question, "Havc you ever: knowingly committed any crime lor

which you have not been arrcstcd"; when in truth turd in fact, on or about February 28,2000, the

dcf'cndant did trnlawfully, for the purposc of securirrg a oredit account, with the intent to deceive,

falsely reprcscnt social security Number XXX-xx-5644 to be his social sccurity number on a

crcdit application to Citi Platinurn Sclect Card, when in fact as thc dcfendant well knew, sucn

numbcr had not heen assigned to hirn by the Commissioner ofSocial $ecurity.

All in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. $ 1425(a).
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A Truc Bill.

/V Grand Jurv Foteman
Forcpcrson

ROBERT C. BALFE
UNITED STATES ATTORNBY

Assistant U. S. Attomey
Atkansas Btu No. 94067
P. O. Box 1524
Foft Smith, AR 72902
Phone: 479-783-5125
Fax: 479-44I-0578
Email: wcndy.l johnson@usdoj.gov
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